TO: Policy/Personnel

Dan McNeil
Brittany Stephens
Kate Vruwink
FROM: Diane Tremblay, District Administrator
DATE: August 8, 2024
RE: Policy/Personnel Committee meeting — Monday, August 12, 2024-4:30 p.m.

The Policy/Personnel Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, August 12, 2024-4:30 p.m.
at the Administration Office, 100 West River Avenue, Barron, W1 54812.

AGENDA

1. Approval of Resignations/Retirements
a. Robin Lohse, Special Education Program Aide
b. Lori Larson, Montessori Clerical Assistant
c. Melissa Miller, School Nutrition

2. Approval of Staffing Recommendations

a. Emma Bauer, 50% Spanish Teacher

b. Katie Glaser, High School Math

c. Taylor Rynda, Special Education Program Aide

d. Jackson Massie, Transfer from JV Softball to Varsity Assistant (C-Team)

e. Heather Cook, Special Education Program Aide
f. Tanner Whitman, School Bus Driver
g
h
i.
J.
k
l.

. Tanner Whitman, School Nutrition
. Christa Kroeze, Middle School Girls Basketball Coach
Michele Thome, Key Club Advisor
Lacey Drinkman, Summer School Aide
. Lyndsey Lambert, Summer School Aide
Ella Mathews, Summer School Aide
m. Jody Neff, Substitute Teacher

3. Approval of Early Graduation Request

4. Approval of Donations
1. Lamperts of Ridgeland, Ridgeland-Dallas Unpaid Lunch Balances, $1,000
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5. Approval of High School FFA 2024-2025 Overnight Requests

6. Approval of High School FEA 2024-2025 Fundraising Requests

7. Back to School Blueprint Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief
8. Teacher Inservice Schedule, Information

CcC: Board Members Administrators Activities Director Media



